
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Nancy Pruitt 
Nonnye Grant 
RE: 030133-TI 

- -  

We'll add 'Il  Inc." to docket title and name in MCD based on your e-mail and SOS documentation. 

Thanks. 
Kay 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Nancy Pruitt 
Sent: Monday, March 03,2003 1056 AM 
To: Kay Flynn; Nonnye Grant 
Subject: 0301 33-TI 

To Kay and Nonnye: 

The company name should be: 
Telecom Management, Inc. d/b/a Pioneer Telephone, Inc. 

Will bring you both down a copy of the Sec. of State so that CMS and MCD can be changed. 

Thank you. 

. 

CMP 
COM 
CTR 

OPC 
MMS 
SEC 4 
OTH 'p 

1 

FPSC-COHMISSION CLERK 



Division of Corporations http :I/-. ~unbiz.org/scnpts/cord.. .=&Q=&r3 =&4=TELECOMMANAGEMENT&r5= 

\ 

Cross Reference Name 
TELECOM MANAGEMENT, INC. 

Document Number 
F03000000897 

State 
ME 

FEI Number 
0 10497005 

status 
AC"E 

Date Filed 
02/2 1/2003 

Effective Date 
NONE 

Registered Aeent 

526 E. PARK A m  
TAUAHASSEE FL 32301 'I 

27 GO- ROAD ;I SCARBOROUGH ME 04074 :J 

J I ??=E :vp 
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P DRECOLL, PAUL 
2 'I 27 GORHAM ROAD 
4 
? SCARBOROUGH ME 04074 

Annual Reports * 

No Events 
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